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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sirs:

Oselia Y. Espinal [oye@pnriaw.com)

Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:44 PM

CorpAddressChange

RE: HECTOR INVESTMENTS LLC- OUR CLIENT 7684C

RE: HECTOR INVESTMENTS,LLC- DOCUMENT NUMBER L09000096910

Please note that the business address for the above referenced company needs to be changed from 3902 NE
1717 Street, North Miami Beach, FL 33160 to: 5347 SW 40™ Ave., Dania Beach, FL 33314.

Please update your records to reflect the change in address.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Oselia Y. Espinal, FRP

Florida Registered Parolegal

Packman, Neuwah! & Rosenberg

1500 San Remo Avenue

Suite 125

Coral Gables, FL 33146

305-665-3311 ext.126 (ofc)

305-665-1244 (fax)

oye@pnriaw.com

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please

immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be

secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message that arise as a result of e-mail

transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version
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